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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy - , -
Wednesday, August 08, 2007 9:40 AM QREG i NAL

Sent:
To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang

Subject: 070545-T! edit CASR title and company name

Dorothy,

Please take out the punctuation out of the company name on this docket per this email request.
See Sec of State documentation below.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-8532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation COM )
IP TELCOM GROUP INC CTR _
Filing Information ECR __
Document Number PO6000077286 SCL
FE! Number 205025678 OPC
Date Filed 06/05/2006 RCA

State FL 5 T
Status ACTIVE i
Effective Date  06/05/2006 SGA _____
Principal Address SEC

OTH ‘acpad

245 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7
PLANTATION FL 33317

Mailing Address

245 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7
PLANTATION FL 33317

Registered Agent Name & Address e
JOCUMINT NLMATR-DATY

INTERNATIONAL LEGAL CONSULTANT, INC U6886 AUG-85
8/8/2007
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



245 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7
PLANTATION FL 33317 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P, V

CUETOS, JOSE
245 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7
PLANTATION FL 33317

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 02/12/2007

Document Images

02/12/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT

06/05/2006 -- Domestic Profit

8/8/2007
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